
State of Florida ORIGINAL 

DATE: October 29, 1999 
TO: Division of  ea Services (K. Penal 4 
FROM: Walter ~ ' b s l e e r ,  Director of communications 
RE: Docket No. 991472-Tx; Request for name change on Alternative Local Exchange 

Telecommunications Certificate No. 4040 from WorldCom Technologies, Inc. to MCI 
WorIdCom Communications, Inc. 

MCI WORLDCUM has requested a riame change on its Alternative Local Exchange 
Tekcamm&tiom cmtifhte NO. 4040 from WORLDCOM TECHNOLOGIES, IWC. to MCI 
WORLDCUM COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

Since the change does not involve a change of contml or transfer af assets, it is my 
recornendation that the name change be acknowledged and that the certificate be reissued. 

As r q h d  in Chapter 2.87, Section C. 3 of the Adminhtrative P d w e s ,  this is to 
inform you t h  I c o r n  with the name change on Certificate of Public Canve&ncc and 
Necessity No. 4040 fkmn WQRLDCOM TECHNOLOGIES, MC. to MCI WQRLDCOM 
COMMUNICATIONS, INC, 

cc: Records & Reporting 
Williams 
Legal 


